NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,
Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, September 16, 2020, in the Council Room at 400
Railroad Avenue for the said City.

AGENDA
1. Convene meeting
24 Pledge of Allegiance
3. Audit Bills
4. Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on September 2nd
S. Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.)
6. Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer — present the following:

e  Resolution 2020-25 authorizing preparation of Preliminary Engineering report for
proposed 2021 Lake Avenue and Church Avenue Improvements
e Project updates

7 Reports of Boards, Commissions, City Engineer, and Department Heads
- Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison — present club check book register
- Joseph Mergen, Public Works Supervisor — present activity report
- Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm. — present the following:
e 2021 proposed budget and recommendation to certify to the Stearns County Auditor
the 2020 property tax levy for payable 2021 property taxes
e Cross Access Easement and an Encroachment Easement between the City of Albany
and Unity Family Healthcare

8. Mayor’s announcements and letters

9. Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (October 7th) and adjourn

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Note: As per the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) public health guideline, face masked required, social
distance of minimum six (6) feet per person will be followed at the meeting.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 2, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Stearns County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, September 2, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Al Amdahl, and Keith
Heitzman. Adam Rushmeyer was absent.

Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm., Mike Kosik, Editor Star Post, Ozzie Carbajal, Police Chief, and
Jeremy Mathiasen, the City Engineer with the firm of Stantec, Inc., St. Cloud, MN.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by John R. Harlander and seconded by Keith Heitzman to authorize electronic payments, transfers, and the
payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 70302 to 70335, and 17995 to 18013. All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on August 19" and hearing none declared them approved.

Open forum/public comments: Jean Pundsack, 211 Railroad Avenue, appeared before the Council
to discuss vehicle noise and speeds on Railroad Avenue. Mayor Tom Kasner thanked Ms. Pundsack for
sharing her concerns.

Pursuant to due notice, Mayor Tom Kasner called the public hearing into session at 6:38 o’clock
in the evening on a request by Deborah L. Hagemeier Revocable Trust, 111 Oak Leaf Drive, Albany, MN,
to vacate a drainage and utility easement as dedicated in WHISPERING OAKS AT TWO RIVER,
according to the recorded plat thereof, Stearns County, Minnesota, bounded as follows:

-On the Northeast by a line measured 5.00 feet Northeasterly of, as measured at a right angle to and parallel
with the Southwesterly line of Lot 7, Block 3, said WHISPERING OAKS AT TWO RIVER.

-On the Southeast by a line measured 10.00 feet Northwesterly of, as measured at a right angle to and
parallel with the Southeasterly lines of said Lot 7 and Lot 8, said Block 3.

-On the Southwest by a line measured 5.00 feet Southwesterly of, as measured at a right angle to and
parallel with the Northeasterly line of said Lot 8.

-On the Northwest by the following described line: Commencing at the most southerly corner of said Lot 8;
thence North 57 degrees 54 minutes 55 seconds West, assumed bearing, along the southwesterly line of
said Lot 8, a distance of 78.73 feet, to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence North 32
degrees 31 minutes 41 seconds East, 194.09 feet and said line there terminating.

Mr. Schneider noted a public notice was published in the Star Post on August 19" and August 26
and no written comments were received. Mr. Schneider informed the Council all utilities companies were
given notice and no utilities are located within the proposed described easement to be vacated. Mr.
Schneider noted the purpose of the request is to construct a new home. Mayor Tom Kasner closed the
public hearing at 6:42 PM. After due discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner and seconded
by Al Amdahl to vacate the public drainage and utility easement as per the aforesaid legal description. All
voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Mathiasen presented to the Council Payment Voucher No. 8 for the 2019 7" Street
Reconstruction Improvements. Mr. Mathiasen noted the Payment Voucher generally includes the
bituminous wear course payment. After due discussion and upon recommendation from the City Engineer,
a motion was made by Keith Heitzman and seconded by Al Amdahl to approve Payment Voucher No. 8 to
C & L Excavating, St. Joseph, MN, in the amount of $108,694.95. All voted for the motion and it carried.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 2, 2020

Mr. Mathiasen presented to the Council Payment Voucher No. 5 for the 2020 Capital
Improvement Project. Mr. Mathiasen noted the Payment Voucher generally includes bituminous non-wear
course paving, alley construction, and turf restoration. After due discussion and upon recommendation
from the City Engineer, a motion was made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Keith Heitzman to
approve Payment Voucher No. 5 to Breitbach Construction Company, Elrosa, MN, in the amount of
$218,964.32. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Mathiasen also presented to the Council Payment Voucher No. 3 for the 2019 Albany Street
Lighting Improvement Project. Mr. Mathiasen noted this request is the final payment and the work has
been inspected and determined the contractor has successfully completed all tasks within the scope of the
project. After due discussion and upon recommendation from the City Engineer, a motion was made by Al
Amdahl and seconded by John R. Harlander to approve Payment Voucher No. 3 to Design Electric, Inc., St.
Cloud, MN, in the amount of $12,020.40. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Mathiasen informed the Council Kelvin Howieson, MnDOT, questioned if the Council was
ready to proceed with a reconstruction improvement project at 1% Street and Railroad Avenue (State HWY
#238) intersection and if not, a letter is required to be forwarded to MnDOT officially declining MnDOT
funding allocated for the proposed improvement. —Mr. Mathiasen noted MnDOT did not approve the
proposed 130’ diameter roundabout due to access issues for an adjacent business; whereby additional right-
of-way would need to be purchased by the City. Mr. Mathiasen noted the estimated cost for the said
roundabout is $900,000. Mr. Mathiasen also presented a revised intersection design with stop condition for
south bound to east bound traffic, yield condition for south bound to west bound traffic, and stop condition
remaining for vehicles approaching from the east. Mr. Mathiasen noted the estimated cost for the said
intersection design is $260,000; whereby the estimated cost split is 65/35 MnDOT/City. Mr. Harlander
recommended the Council consider the revised design, but no engineering cost should be incurred until
MnDOT and Stearns County agree in principal accepting the proposed design. Mr. Heitzman informed the
Council he would support a roundabout rather than a traditional intersection being traffic does not need to
stop, but at this time it may not be desirable because of the unique circumstances surrounding the
intersection, Mr. Mathiasen noted the revised design will meet the current traffic needs for the next twenty
years and at that time a roundabout may be considered. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the
Council, directed Mr. Mathiasen to present the “porkchop” design for the said intersection to MnDOT and
Stearns County Highway Department to determine if feasible and whether construction would be
considered in the year 2021 or 2022.

Mr. Mathiasen presented to the Council a proposed future Capital Improvement Project map that
included reconstruction of roadways, water main, sanitary sewer main, services, and storm sewer for three
or four areas under consideration for reconstruction improvements lying north of Railroad Avenue between
1% Street and 6 Street. Mr. Schneider informed the Council decisions to proceed with a reconstruction
improvement in 2021 or 2022 will affect the 2021 budget and debt service levy. Mr. Harlander
recommended the Council proceed with authorizing the engineer to prepare a topographical survey for
Lake Avenue between 3% Street and 6" Street including Church Avenue between 2™ Street and 5™ Street.
After due discussion, a motion was made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Al Amdahl to authorize
the engineer to begin the preliminary field survey for Lake Avenue, the side streets, and Church Avenue,
east of 57 Street. All voted for the motion and it carried. Mr. Mathiasen noted the Council may consider
a resolution authorizing a preliminary engineering report for the same area at the next Council meeting.

Mayor Tom Kasner, Economic Development Authority (EDA) Liaison, informed the Council the
EDA held a meeting on August 20% to discuss the proposed City’s COVID-19 Emergency Grant Program
Policy related to CARES Act funds the City received in the amount of $204,000. Mr. Kasner noted a
portion of the funds may be used to assist small businesses in the community that were either partially
closed or closed as of March 1st due to COVID-19. Mr. Kasner noted expenditures that have been incurred
and that are being proposed on order and/or delivered prior to November 15% deadline is eligible. After
due discussion and upon the recommendation by the EDA, a motion was made by Al Amdahl and seconded
by Keith Heitzman to approve the following: 1) Albany COVID-19 Emergency Grant program Policy, 2)
Extend Small Business Relief Program application for EDA review to October 15", and 3) $100,000
maximum funds for said Program. All voted for the motion and it carried.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 2, 2020

Mr. Schneider informed the Council the Planning Commission held a meeting on August 20%;
whereby the board was informed the City purchased approximately 11,526 square feet of excess railbank
property in the amount of $14,400 from the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) directly
south of the former Gas Service property at 21825 County Road 54 now owned by Bryan D. Schiffler,
Albany, MN. Mr. Schneider noted Mr. Schiffler will redevelop the property in the future and does not
object to annexation being municipal water and sewer services are located in Countryside Lane adjacent to
the property. Mr. Schneider noted the Planning Commission did not have any objection to the sale of the
said property.

Mr. Schneider also informed the Planning Commission the City purchased on behalf of the Albany
Golf Club a vacant lot adjacent to number one tee owned by Mother of Mercy Campus of Care, parcel
number 40.25050.0000 (0.23 acres+/-), in the amount of $15,000. Mr. Schneider noted the 2021 estimated
market value is $12,800 and the lot is landlocked with no access to a public street or utility. Mr. Schneider
noted the Planning Commission had no objection to the action taken by the Council.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council the following bids received for the 2005 Dodge Ram 1500
pickup that were opened at 3:00 PM on Friday, August 28%:

e  Valerian Gerads $1,208
e Mike Peterson $1,309
e Steve Pelzer $2,021
e Duane Schmitz $3,100

Mr. Schneider noted a notice was published in the Star Post on August 12% and recommended the
Council accept the bid submitted by Mr. Schmitz. After due discussion, a motion was made by John R.
Harlander and seconded by Keith Heitzman to approve the bid submitted by Duane Schmitz in the amount
of $3,100 for the said pickup. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, informed the Council the annual
stockholders meeting will be held at 7:00 PM, on Monday, September 14"%. Mr. Heitzman noted the golf
course has been very busy this summer being many area activities were cancelled due to COVID-19.

Mr. Amdahl informed the Council the 2020 Census will be completed at the end of September and
signs have been erected throughout the City encouraging those who did not complete the census survey to

go online and complete as soon as possible. Mr. Amdahl noted additional information will be forthcoming
within the next few weeks.

Mr. Schneider questioned if the Council would like to authorize a speed study to be conducted on
Railroad Avenue designated as County Highway #157 west of 12™ Street. Mr. Schneider noted the
purpose of the speed study would be to reduce the speed west of 12% Street from 45 mph to 30 mph. Mr.
Amdahl questioned if the existing 45 mph speed limit sign can be moved west of the Lake Wobegon Trail
crossing. Mr. Schneider noted the speed study will take that into consideration including adjacent
businesses and residential properties. After due discussion, a motion was made by John R. Harlander and
seconded by Al Amdahl to direct Mr. Schneider to contact Jodi Teich, the Stearns County Highway
Engineer, to request a speed study for that area of County Road 157 (Railroad Avenue) west of 12% Street
to reduce the speed from 45 mph to 30 mph. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council the proposed 2021 Budget which included the following
departments: Administration, Police, Fire, Street, Park, Library, Election, Water, and Sewer. Mr. Schneider
informed the Council the State is looking at a $4.7 billion dollar deficit mainly due to COVID-19 and Local
Government Aid (LGA) that is distributed to cities may be reduced. Mr. Schneider presented a proposed
debt service and general levy increase between 7.61% to 13.45% which included a projected cut in LGA of
$100,000 and noted the City’s 2021 tax capacity rate is estimated to be forty-five (45%) percent. Mr.
Harlander noted the proposed levy may be reduced, but not increased. Mr, Harlander also noted if the City
receives information from the State that there will be no cuts to LGA, the budget can be adjusted at the



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 2, 2020

December truth in taxation public hearing. Mr. Schneider also noted if the Council decides to undertake a
reconstruction improvement project in 2021, the budget will need to reflect this addition in the debt service
levy. Mr. Schneider aiso noted the preliminary 2020 property tax levy for payable 2021 can be approved at

the September 16™ Council meeting which will be forwarded to Stearns County on or before September
30t

Mr. Schneider informed the Council he received a request by Kathleen Kramer, 951 7™ Street, to
remove the Yield signs at the intersection of 1% Avenue and 7™ Street and erect STOP signs being she has
knowledge of vehicles not yielding at the said intersection during early morning hours. Mr. Schneider
noted the Police Department was made aware of the request and can patrol the area. Mayor Tom Kasner,
with the consensus of the Council, noted the Yield signs will remain and not be changed to STOP signs at
the aforesaid intersection.

Mr. Schneider also informed the Council Stearns County will be asking property owners within
County Ditch 28 watershed to complete an online survey to allow the county to gather feedback and other
information from property owners who may be required to pay for a portion of the cost of any future
projects on the ditch through special tax assessments. Mr. Schneider noted the Stearns County Drainage
Authority is made up of the five Stearns County Commissioners and will provide additional information to
the Council when made available.

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, September 16, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 8:05 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



RESOLUTION 2020-25
CALLING FOR A PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING REPORT
2021 Capital Improvements
(Lake Avenue and connecting roadways)
(Church Avenue — 2" St. to 5™ St.)

WHEREAS, it is proposed to undertake the following improvement: Street and Utility
reconstruction of Lake Avenue (from 3™ Street to 6™ Street), and Church Avenue (from 2" Street
to 5™ Street), the “Improvement” and to assess the benefitted property for all or a portion of the
cost of the Improvement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Albany,
Minnesota:

That the proposed Improvement, is referred to Stantec, Inc., St. Cloud, MN, the consulting
engineer for the City for study with instructions to report to the City Council with all convenient
speed advising the City Council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed Improvement is
necessary, cost-effective, and feasible; whether it should best be made as proposed or in connection
with some other Improvement; the estimated cost of the Improvement as recommended; and a
description of the methodology used to calculate individual assessments for affected parcels.

Adopted by the City Council this 16" day of September, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

(SEAL)






@ Stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider and From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Council
City of Albany St. Cloud Office
File: 193801690 Date: September 10, 2020

Reference: Engineering Update for the 9/16/20 Council Meeting

2020 Capital Improvement Project

Punch list work is continuing for the project as we approach the end of the construction season.
MNDOT is currently reviewing our sidewalk information along Th 238 and Shamrock Lane. The status
of when that sidewalk could be installed is pending.

2021/2022 Capital Improvement Project

The preliminary field survey work is underway. Notices to residents were sent out to the adjacent
residents, alerting them to the field work that is taking place. A resolution is included in your packets

that would authorize a preliminary engineering report for the Lake Avenue area and the east end of
Church Avenue.

1st Street / TH 238 Intersection

We've shared with MNDOT and Stearns County that the City would like to see geometry
improvements be made to the 1t Street intersection, as discussed at your last council meeting. The

initial response was favorable, and we are scheduling a meeting with all entities for the week of
September 28th,

Albany Micro-Monitoring

Public works is flushing out the sanitary sewer lines this week and next week. We are targeting
September 21t for the installation of the first phase of micro-monitoring equipment.

Feel free to contact me at any time with project related questions.

Jeremy.mathiasen@stantec.com 320.529.4366

Design with community In mind



CITY OF ALBANY
2021 BUDGET - Sep.

it 167

Estimated Income 2019 2020 2021 Chang_e
Misc. Income all Dept.'s $1,041,442 $1,067,101 $979,201 (587,900)
Property Tax $552,696 $598,681 5656,428 $57,747
Total Income $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 (530,153)
Department Expenses 2019 2020 2021 Change
Administration $276,100 $284,300 $288,300 $4,000
Council $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 S0
Elections $2,500 58,500 $4,000 (54,500)
Police $467,950 $500,450 $512,628 $12,178
Fire $230,788 $237,932 $245,101 $7,169
Streets $439,050 $458,750 $414,550 (544,200)
Park $104,950 $108,050 $99,250 (58,800)
Library $17,300 $17,300 $17,300 $0
Misc. $39,500 $34,500 $38,500 $4,000
Total Expenses $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 (630,153)
-2%
Debt Service Levy
PIR Bonds $270,000 $278,100 $292,000 $13,900
Total Debt Service $270,000 $278,100 $292,000 $13,900
Tax Abatement Levy
Wells Concrete $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Tax Abatement $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Levy $892,696 $941,781 $1,013,428 $71,647
% Levy Increase 2021: 7.61%

No. 1: LGA cut of $100,000

5% increase in debt service levy

2020 Tax Capacity Rate: 42.6033%

Proposed initial 2021 City Tax Capacity Rate: 42.3611%

9/2/2020




CITY OF ALBANY
2021 BUDGET - Sep. 2i1d

Estimated Income 2019 2020 2021 Change
Misc. Income all Dept.'s $1,041,442 $1,067,101 $979,201 ($87,900)
Property Tax $552,696 $598,681 $656,428 $57,747
Total Income $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 ($30,153)
Department Expenses 2019 2020 2021 Change
Administration $276,100 $284,300 $288,300 $4,000
Council $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 $0
Elections $2,500 $8,500 $4,000 ($4,500)
Police $467,950 $500,450 $512,628 $12,178
Fire $230,788 $237,932 $245,101 $7,169
Streets $439,050 $458,750 $414,550 ($44,200)
Park $104,950 $108,050 $98,750 ($9,300)
Library $17,300 $17,300 $17,300 $0
Misc. $39,500 $34,500 $38,500 $4,000
Total Expenses $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,129 (530,653)
-2%
Debt Service Levy
PIR Bonds $270,000 $278,100 $320,000 $41,900
Total Debt Service $270,000 $278,100 $320,000 $41,900
Tax Abatement Levy
Wells Concrete $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Tax Abatement $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Levy $892,696 $941,781 $1,041,428 $99,647
% Levy Increase 2021: 10.58%

2020 Tax Capacity Rate: 42.6033%
Proposed initial 2021 City Tax Capacity Rate: 43.5315%

No. 2: LGA cut $100,000
15% increase in debt service levy

9/2/2020




CITY OF ALBANY T
2021 BUDGET - Sep. 2nd~ ) é

Estimated Income 2019 2020 2021 Change
Misc. Income all Dept.'s $1,041,442 $1,067,101 $979,201 (587,900)
Property Tax $552,696 $598,681 $656,428 $57,747

Total Income $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,629 ($30,153)

Department Expenses 2019 2020 2021 Change
Administration $276,100 $284,300 $288,300 $4,000
Council $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 S0
Elections $2,500 $8,500 $4,000 (54,500)
Police $467,950 $500,450 $512,628 $12,178
Fire $230,788 $237,932 $245,101 $7,169
Streets $439,050 $458,750 $414,550 (544,200)
Park $104,950 $108,050 $98,750 (59,300)
Library $17,300 $17,300 $17,300 S0
Misc. $39,500 $34,500 $38,500 $4,000

Total Expenses $1,594,138 $1,665,782 $1,635,129 ($30,653)
-2%

Debt Service Levy

PIR Bonds $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900
Total Debt Service $270,000 $278,100 $347,000 $68,900

Tax Abatement Levy

Wells Concrete $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0
Total Tax Abatement $70,000 $65,000 $65,000 SO

Total Levy $892,696 $941,781 $1,068,428 $126,647

% Levy Increase 2021: 13.45%

2020 Tax Capacity Rate: 42.6033%
Proposed initial 2021 City Tax Capacity Rate: 44.6601%
9/2/2020
No. 3: LGA cut $100,000
25% increase in debt service levy




Estimated Outlay

$17,300 $38,500
$98,750 $288,300

$16,000

. 54,000
$414,550

$512,628

$245,101

m Adminstration m Council = Elections = Police ® Fire w HWYS, Streets & Roadway ® Park m Library m Misc,




CITY OF 390-845-4244

; | 2 320-845-2346 Fax
@ ]\ P. O. Box 370
e - 5% AN ) IS Albany, Minnesota 56307

MINNESOTA ... /HERE FRENILY PATHS (R0

[ 2021 Estimated (CITY) PROPERTY TAXES |
RESIDENTIAL
Proposed 2021 2020 Property

Estimated Homestead 2021 City Local City *City Tax

Market Market Value Taxable Tax Tax Capacity Property Property Increase

Value Exclusion Market Value Capaciy Rate Taxes Taxes (Decrease)

$84,000 ($29,680) $54,320 5543 44.66% $242.59 $226.30 $16.29
$94,500 ($28,735) $65,765 $658 44.66% $293.71 $273.98 $19.73
$105,000 ($27,790) $77,210 $772 44.66% $344.82 $321.66 $23.16
$115,500 ($26,845) $88,655 5887 44.66% $395.93 $369.34 $26.59
$126,000 ($25,900) $100,100 $1,001 44.66% $447.05 $417.02 $30.03
$136,500 ($24,955) $111,545 $1,115 44.66% $498.16 $464.70 $33.46
$147,000 ($24,010) $122,990 $1,230 44.66% $549.27 $512.38 $36.89
$157,500 (523,065) $134,435 $1,344 44.66% $600.39 $560.06 $40.33
$168,000 ($22,120) $145,880 $1,459 44.66% $651.50 $607.74 $43.76
$178,500 ($21,175) $157,325 $1,573 44.66% $702.61 $655.42 $47.19
$189,000 ($20,230) $168,770 $1,688 44.66% $753.73 $703.10 $50.63
$199,500 ($19,285) $180,215 $1,802 44.66% $804.84 $750.78 $54.06
$210,000 ($18,340) $191,660 $1,917 44.66% $855.95 $798.46 $57.49
$220,500 ($17,395) $203,105 $2,031 44.66% $907.07 $846.14 $60.93

*using 2020 City Rate: 42.6033%
COMMERCIAL

EMV Tier 1 Tier 2 Tax Capacity City Rate 2021 CPT 2020 CPT Change
$100,000 1.50% 2% 1500 44.66% $669.90 $639.05 $30.85
$200,000 1.50% 2% 3250 44.66% $1,451.45 $1,384.61 $66.84
$300,000 1.50% 2% 5250 44.66% $2,344.65 $2,236.67 $107.98
$400,000 1.50% 2% 7250 44.66% $3,237.85 $3,088.74 $149.11

$500,000 1.50% 2% 9250 44.66% $4,131.05 $3,940.81 $190.24



CITY TAX RATES

CITY
Albany
Avon
Freeport
Paynesville
Sauk Centre
St. Joseph
Cold Spring

Melrose

Holdingford

N
o
—
S

45.375

86.352

82.834

40.773

62.658

52.057

37.894

69.353

95.932

N
-
(3 ]

46.177

86.481

74.499

41.748

51.404

52.700

44.248

71.535

96.031

2016
44532
84.525
81.116
41.985
48.048
55.010
44.793
71.199

90.737

2017
42.660
84.469
81.577
44.270
49.152
59.263
48.439
70.992

88.503

Total Tax Cap. Rate

Albany City:
AHS:
Regional Rail:
Stearns Co.:
County HRA:

Total Tax Rate:

2018
41.655
84.272
78.898
42.912
47.766
61.462

48.91
69.002
71.085

2018

41.6551

34.8455
0.1049

52.4877
0.3718

2019
41.863
84.794
70.432
40.432
49.173
60.836
46.891
62.432
66.758

2019
41.8634
34.7515

0.099

51.4009
0.3497

2020 CITY
42.603 Albany
75.470 Avon
74.860 Freeport
42.020 Paynesville
48.800 Sauk Centre
62.550 St. Joseph
45.490 Cold Spring
58.150 Melrose
60.147 Holdingford

2020

42.6033
30.2417
0.0639

50.3976
0.3384

129.465 128.4645 123.6449




Albany Tax Rates 2016-2020




57003, 00

£4,000, Dy

35,000, (M

£, G, BN}

43,0050, Oad

52,004,000

RE M, 000

LS

18 2 ?

e G omrreweriial Fupds 0= Erdeng nee funds

0, Refunding Bonds, Se

R Fun ds

L

nue Note,

Mra

2006-Due 2/

2019




General

Pk Available Cash

2019 2018 2017 2016
General $ 1,303686 $ 1,257698 $ 1,031,806 $ 1,015,564
EDA 67,295 112,389 142,754 156,983
Debt Service 2,567,842 2,534,388 2,756,753 2,826,218
Capital Projects 244 910 (3,415) - 318,766
Water 613,614 548,003 596,620 380,100
Sewer 1,586,256 1,449,694 1,405,952 1,184,576
Golf Course 76,114 42,349 30,900 34,393

6,459,717 5,941,106 5,964,785 5,916,600

Less: Res. for EDA (67,295) (112,389) (142,754) (156,983)
Less: Res. for Debt (2,567,842) (2,534,388) (2,756,753) (2,826,218)
Less: Res. for Cap. Proj. (244,910) 3,415 - (318,766)

Available Cash $ 3579670 $ 3,297,744 $ 3,065278 $ 2,614,633




80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Unassigned Fund Balance as a Percentage of the Annual Budget

2015

Percentage
70.2%
37.3%
43.6%
58.3%
55.8%

2016

Q

2017 2018 2019

Fund balance policy sets a target fund balance equal
to approximately 40% of the following year’s

budgeted operating expenditures




Drafted by and Return to:
Polsinelli PC

900 W. 48" Place, Suite 900
Kansas City, MO 64112
Attn: Paul Boppart, Esq.

CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT
This CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between CITY
OF ALBANY (“Grantor”) and UNITY FAMILY HEALTHCARE, a Minnesota nonprofit

corporation (“Grantee™), as of September ___, 2020.

A. Grantor is the owner of certain property more particularly described on Exhibit A
attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Grantor Property™).

B. Grantee is the owner of certain adjacent property more particularly described on
Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Grantee Property”)

C. Grantor desires to provide Grantee with a permanent, irrevocable and non-
exclusive easement for ingress and egress, as legally described on Exhibit C and approximately
depicted on Exhibit D (the “Easement Area”), both as attached hereto and incorporated herein for
the benefit of the Grantee Property.

In consideration of the Recitals and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee agree as follows:

1. Grant of Easement. Grantor hereby grants and conveys to Grantee, and Grantee’s
successors and assigns forever, a permanent, irrevocable and non-exclusive access easement for
purposes of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress over and upon the Easement Area for the
purpose of providing the Grantee and its employees, customers, patients, agents and invitees
(the “Grantee Parties™) with vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to, from and between the
Grantee Property over the Grantor Property to access Third Avenue (the “Easement”). The
Easement is and shall be for the benefit of the Grantee Property and shall burden the Grantor
Property. In exchange, Grantee grants and conveys to Grantor and the public (the “Grantor
Parties™), a non-exclusive access easement for purposes of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and
egress over Grantee’s parking lot as presently located on Grantee Property to access Grantor
Property; provided, however, such access easement granted herein by Grantee to the Grantor
Parties specifically prohibits parking on Grantee’s parking lot by the Grantor Parties except for the

74250166.3



five (5) designated spaces as depicted on Exhibit E (the “Grantor Parking Spaces™) attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

Grantor hereby agrees to install, at Grantor’s sole cost and expense, appropriate signage in
front of the five (5) Grantor Parking Spaces clearly designating such parking spaces as Grantor
Parking Spaces, which signage shall be subject to Grantee’s prior written approval. Grantee shall
be permitted to enforce any parking violations occurring upon Grantee’s parking lot in connection
with any unauthorized parking by the Grantor Parties on any parking spaces other than the
designated Grantor Parking Spaces in violation of the parking prohibition described herein.
Furthermore, Grantee may, in its sole and absolute discretion, modify or change the traffic flow
direction over Grantee’s parking lot and may modify, repair or replace Grantee’s parking lot as
Grantee determines to be necessary, in Grantee’s sole and absolute discretion.

A Real Estate Taxes & Maintenance. Grantor is responsible for and must pay all real
estate taxes and assessments imposed upon the Easement Area located on Grantor’s Property, so
as to prevent the forfeiture or loss of any of the use of any portion of the Easement Area. The
Easement Area shall be maintained in good condition and repair with the responsibility, including,
but not limited to the cost for the maintenance, repair and replacement resting with Grantee.

Bl Barriers. Grantor and Grantee hereby agree and acknowledge that no barricade,
structure, other improvement, or obstruction of any kind which interferes with pedestrian or
vehicular access within the Easement Area, shall be constructed, installed, maintained, or
permitted to exist by Grantor or Grantee; provided, however, Grantee may temporarily install such
barricades, structures or other improvements within the Easement Area for reasonable periods of
time to allow for such construction or maintenance activities upon the Easement Area as Grantee
deems necessary.

4. Indemnification. Grantee hereby agrees to defend and indemnify Grantor from and
all claims for personal injury, death or property damage which arises from the Easement granted
hereunder, unless such claim is the result of the negligence or intentional act of Grantor or its
agents or employees.

5. Breach of Agreement. If any party having the benefit or burden of this Agreement
shall fail to comply with or violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, then any other party
entitled to the benefit of such provision may institute such actions or proceedings as may be
available at law or in equity and are appropriate and permissible, including actions and proceedings
to compel specific performance, resolve maintenance disputes, and compel payment of damages,
expenses and costs. All costs and expenses, if any, of such suit or proceeding, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, shall be assessed against the defaulting party. The remedies provided herein shall
be cumulative and not exclusive.

6. Easement Runs with Land. The Easement and other rights and benefits under this
Agreement shall run with the land for the benefit of Grantee and all future owners of the Grantee
Property and shall be binding upon Grantor and all future owners of the Grantor Property.

7. Non-Use. Unless otherwise canceled or terminated in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, non-use or limited use of the easement rights granted in this Agreement shall

74250166.3



not prevent Grantee from later use of the easement rights to the fullest extent authorized in this
Agreement.

8. Applicable Law and Recording. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced
in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Minnesota and this Agreement shall be recorded
in the office of the Register of Deeds of Stearns County, Minnesota.

Sr Written Amendment. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the
parties and may not be changed except by a written document executed and acknowledged by all
parties to this Agreement and duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of Stearns
County, Minnesota.

10.  Notice. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be deemed
sufficiently given and served if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight
delivery, to the party or parties at the addresses set forth below and either party may, by written
notice at any time and from time to time, designate a different address to which notice shall
subsequently be sent. Notices given in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph shall be
deemed received the following day after mailing if sent by overnight delivery or the date actually
received as evidenced by the return receipt if sent by certified mail.

IF TO GRANTOR: City of Albany, MN
400 Railroad Avenue
P.O. Box 370
Albany, MN 56307
Attn: City Administrator

IF TO GRANTEE: CommonSpirit Health
3400 Data Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Attn: National Real Estate Services

With a copy to: CommonSpirit Health
3200 N. Central Avenue, 23rd Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85012
Attn: Legal Team

11. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or
circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected
thereby, and each term, covenant and condition shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

12. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original. The signatures to this Agreement may be executed and

notarized on separate pages, and when attached to this Agreement shall constitute one complete
document.

74250166.3



[SIGNATURES FOLLOW]|

74250166.3



IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the day and
year first above written.

GRANTOR:
CITY OF ALBANY
By:
Name:
Title:
STATE OF §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the  day of September, 2020, by
, the of the City of Albany, on behalf of said ;
Notary Public
State of

My commission expires:

(STAMP)

74250166.3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

GRANTEE:

UNITY FAMILY HEALTHCARE,
a Minnesota nonprofit corporation

By:
Name:
Title:

STATE OF

§
§
COUNTY OF §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of September, 2020, by

, the of Unity Family Healthcare, a Minnesota nonprofit corporation,
on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public
State of
My commission expires:

(STAMP)

74250166.3



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Grantor Property

Lot 1 of Theisen's Addition of Outlots to the Village of Albany, Stearns County, Minnesota.

Exhibit A to Access Easement — 300 3% Ave., Albany, MN
74250166.3



EXHIBIT B
Legal Description of the Grantee Property

Lots 2, 3,4, 5, 6, and 7 of Theisen's Addition of Outlots to the Village of Albany, Stearns
County, Minnesota.

Exhibit B to Access Easement — 300 3¢ Ave., Albany, MN
74250166.3



EXHIBIT C
Legal Description of the Easement Area

Lot 1 of Theisen's Addition of Outlots to the Village of Albany, Stearns County, Minnesota.

Exhibit C to Access Easement — 300 3 Ave., Albany, MN
74250166.3



EXHIBIT D
Approximate Depiction of the Easement Area

*not to scale

. 402%25,0000
CROETECH DANELLE W

B

40.25354.000%, . ! 4025355.0000
CITY OF ALBANY. S CHNIING

Exhibit D to Access Easement — 300 3 Ave., Albany, MN
74250166.3



EXHIBIT E

Depiction of Grantor Parties Parking Spaces

Exhibit E to Access Easement — 300 3% Ave., Albany, MN
74250166.3



Drafted by and Return to:
Polsinelli PC

900 W. 48" Place, Suite 900
Kansas City, MO 64112
Attn: Paul Boppart, Esq.

ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT

This ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between
CITY OF ALBANY (“Grantor”) and UNITY FAMILY HEALTHCARE, a Minnesota nonprofit
corporation (“Grantee”), as of September  , 2020.

RECITALS

A. Grantor is the owner of certain property more particularly described on Exhibit A
attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Grantor Property);

B. Grantee is the owner of certain adjacent property more particularly described on
Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Grantee Property™);

C. A portion of the parking lot constructed on the Grantee Property encroaches onto
the Grantor Property as shown on Exhibit C and legally described on Exhibit D, both attached
hereto (the “Encroachment Area™); and

D. Grantee and Grantor desire to enter into this Agreement to provide Grantee with a
permanent, irrevocable and exclusive easement over the Encroachment Area.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Recitals and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee agree as follows:

1. Grant of Easement. Grantor hereby grants and conveys to Grantee, and Grantee’s
successors and assigns forever, a permanent, irrevocable and exclusive easement to allow (i) the
Encroachment Area to remain on the Grantor Property and (ii) vehicular and pedestrian ingress
and egress and parking over and upon the Encroachment Area for Grantee and its employees,
customers, patients, agents and invitees (the “Grantee Parties™) ((i) and (ii) are hereinafter referred
to as the “Easement”). The Easement is and shall be for the benefit of the Grantee Property and
shall burden the Grantor Property.

74250541.3



24 Real Estate Taxes & Maintenance. Grantor is responsible for and must pay all
real estate taxes and assessments imposed upon the Encroachment Area located on Grantor’s
Property, so as to prevent the forfeiture or loss of any of the use of any portion of the
Encroachment Area. The Encroachment Area shall be maintained in good condition and repair
with the responsibility, including, but not limited to the cost for the maintenance, repair and
replacement resting with Grantee.

3. Barriers. Grantor and Grantee hereby agree and acknowledge that no barricade,
structure, other improvement, or obstruction of any kind which interferes with pedestrian or
vehicular access and parking within the Encroachment Area, shall be constructed, installed,
maintained, or permitted to exist by Grantor or Grantee; provided, however, Grantee may
temporarily install such barricades, structures or other improvements within the Encroachment
Area for reasonable periods of time to allow for such construction or maintenance activities upon
the Encroachment Area as Grantee deems necessary.

4. Indemnification. Grantee hereby agrees to defend and indemnify Grantor from
and all claims for personal injury, death or property damage which arises from the Easement
granted hereunder, unless such claim is the result of the negligence or intentional act of Grantor
or its agents or employees.

5. Breach of Agreement. If any party having the benefit or burden of this
Agreement shall fail to comply with or violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, then any
other party entitled to the benefit of such provision may institute such actions or proceedings as
may be available at law or in equity and are appropriate and permissible, including actions and
proceedings to compel specific performance, resolve maintenance disputes, and compel payment
of damages, expenses and costs. All costs and expenses, if any, of such suit or proceeding,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be assessed against the defaulting party. The remedies
provided herein shall be cumulative and not exclusive.

6. Easement Runs with Land. The Easement and other rights and benefits under this
Agreement shall run with the land for the benefit of Grantee and all future owners of the Grantee
Property and shall be binding upon Grantor and all future owners of the Grantor Property.

7. Non-Use. Unless otherwise canceled or terminated in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, non-use or limited use of the easement rights granted in this Agreement shall
not prevent Grantee from later use of the easement rights to the fullest extent authorized in this
Agreement.

8. Applicable Law and Recording. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced
in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Minnesota and this Agreement shall be
recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of Stearns County, Minnesota.

0. Written Amendment. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the
parties and may not be changed except by a written document executed and acknowledged by all
parties to this Agreement and duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of Stearns
County, Minnesota.

74250541.3



10.  Notice. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be deemed
sufficiently given and served if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight
delivery, to the party or parties at the addresses set forth below and either party may, by written
notice at any time and from time to time, designate a different address to which notice shall
subsequently be sent. Notices given in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph shall be
deemed received the following day after mailing if sent by overnight delivery or the date actually
received as evidenced by the return receipt if sent by certified mail.

IF TO GRANTOR: City of Albany, MN
400 Railroad Avenue
P.O. Box 370
Albany, MN 56307
Attn: City Administrator

IF TO GRANTEE: CommonSpirit Health
3400 Data Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Attn: National Real Estate Services

With a copy to: CommonSpirit Health
3200 N. Central Avenue, 23rd Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85012
Attn: Legal Team

11. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or
circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected
thereby, and each term, covenant and condition shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

12. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original. The signatures to this Agreement may be executed and
notarized on separate pages, and when attached to this Agreement shall constitute one complete
document.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW]

74250541.3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

GRANTOR:
CITY OF ALBANY
By:
Name:
Title:
STATE OF §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of September, 2020, by
, the of the City of Albany, on behalf of said .
Notary Public
State of

My commission expires:

(STAMP)

[Signature pages continue on next page]

74250541.3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

GRANTEE:

UNITY FAMILY HEALTHCARE,
a Minnesota nonprofit corporation

By:
Name:
Title:

STATE OF §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the  day of September, 2020, by

, the of Unity Family Healthcare, a Minnesota nonprofit
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public
State of
My commission expires:

(STAMP)

74250541.3



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Grantor Property
[PLEASE PROVIDE LEGAL]

PROPERTY PIN 40.25003.0505

Exhibit A to Encroachment Agreement
74250541.3



EXHIBIT B
Legal Description of the Grantee Property

Lots 2, 3,4, 5, 6, and 7 of Theisen's Addition of Outlots to the Village of Albany, Stearns
County, Minnesota.

Exhibit B to Encroachment Agreement
74250541.3



EXHIBIT C

Depiction of Encroachment Area

___J. NEE) 4t OF nggyﬁ,i?mﬁé{gsﬁt -
o (- o r_nmruzyacﬂ 7 - = I_ ...... < ;ﬁﬁ?‘ﬁrhmﬂ_‘q‘-:_...: = — — = ‘:\‘
F A suneeisuor Y | | s I E
__:l e B ; \ 'I | | 5 | 1 RS
= T .
h : ' N | 1 ; :
I | | | "‘\{\ ! II I
1 |
I l ‘ I
o l |TIOM i ‘ ' l
1 W LDNE OF SR O i .(;1 | AptETog | e !
m;-..__]i_.,r---gﬁfm%mnl l lj'lf ) i mlm._-t ----- gm {"‘“ e ]I i
I . t 1 1 i AL
R e ‘ | | | P
(- | ‘I ) | 1 : | |
:I S R oy P
| ’ | | ! | ! 1
' | ‘ t l | gz
'|| : | gy’ 1 l | «| |
.= | |
1 \ ‘ | l |
I . | ! it | I
{1 "' l I ~E""ﬁ? | | | ® |
. | | | €7 ] | 1 |
L l 2 l s oy T s |7 I |
1 | | 1 | i
2 | Ay | |
> ! : i | | i 1

Exhibit C to Encroachment Agreement
74250541.3



EXHIBIT D

Legal Description of Encroachment Area

An easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 15,
Township 125, Range 31, Stearna County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence North 88 degrees 27
minutes 14 scconds East, assumed bearing, along the south line of said Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, a
distance of 302.61 feet, to the point of beginning of the easement to be described; thence North 73 degrees 17 minutes
03 seconds East, 113.65 feet; thence South 16 degrees 55 minutes 58 seconds East, 30.84 feet, to said south line of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence South 88 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds West, along said south
linc of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, 117,87 fect, to the point of beginning.

Exhibit D to Encroachment Agreement
742505413



